

00:15:26 Judith Hellerstein: Thanks all
00:22:48 Hadia Elminiawi: Reacted to "Thanks all" with



00:24:23 Bukola Oronti: Is the document allowed to be shared beyond OFBWG members, such as RALOs?
00:24:32 Hadia Elminiawi: Does it go to all RALOs?
00:24:47 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: That's a choice of things to decide Bukola
00:25:04 Judith Hellerstein: I would leave the comments in
00:25:34 Bukola Oronti: Replying to "That's a choice of t..."

Okay

00:26:58 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Good Vanda you give it a good how it reads on other languages test :-)
00:27:32 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: You can hit Submit we can ditch it NP
00:28:45 Bukola Oronti: Thank you Cheryl for the good work. The comments can be tricky because times, it might make people go off track.
00:29:22 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: BTW as Editors you ALL have access to the results; report creation style etc., etc.,
00:30:16 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Replying to "Thank you Cheryl for..."

AND at times say the most astonishing (or even libelous) things
00:30:37 Bukola Oronti: Reacted to "AND at times say the..." with 👍

00:30:40 Hadia Elminiawi: +1 to keeping the comments +1 comments do not need necessary to be incorporated in the final comment submitted by ALAC
00:32:21 Vanda Scartezini -DNS WOMEN - ABES- ICANN - FITEC: the larger the responses the more representative the outcome will be 9 of course more work)
00:32:21 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: OFB membership includes the ALAC representatives :<https://community.icann.org/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=132940946>
00:34:10 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Replying to "OFB membership incl..."

Indeed BUT exactly what is their attendance records ;-)
00:35:01 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Replying to "OFB membership incl..."

and it wastes our time if we have to do remedial work with a few of them as eventual deadlines loom
00:35:02 Vanda Scartezini -DNS WOMEN - ABES- ICANN - FITEC: yes I could think on put at Atlarge list. they can respond or not no problem
00:35:26 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Staff can distribute to all lists IF you all decide to go that way...

00:35:35 Bukola Oronti: Reacted to "Staff can distribute..." with 👍

00:36:08 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Yes right ALAC attendance varies Claire

00:36:18 Hadia Elminiawi: Reacted to "Okay" with 👍

00:36:35 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Yes each Regional list which should capture widely

00:36:55 Judith Hellerstein: Reacted to "and it wastes our ti..." with 👍

00:37:01 Hadia Elminiawi: +1 Cheryl

00:37:29 Hadia Elminiawi: +1 to sending it as well to each of the RALOs

00:37:32 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: OFB, ALAC and all RALO lists @Claire Craig

00:38:38 Hadia Elminiawi: +1 ASAP

00:39:05 Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org: On the format of the questions, especially those such as: Sec 3; 1a. Are the strategic goals clearly defined and aligned with the strategic objectives?

*

Yes

No

Would it be useful to offer a broader set of options such as Yes, To some extent, No ? This would allow respondents to comment on specific goals.

00:39:11 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: then we can give enough time to capture as many of the RALO Meetings as possible

00:40:39 Vanda Scartezini -DNS WOMEN - ABES- ICANN - FITEC: Cheryl we can "manage" each one with our Ralo

00:41:12 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Yes some RALOs may wish to do a mini session in a meeting to ensure input

00:41:18 Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org: I agree. The report will be able to provide good analytics.

00:41:47 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Reacted to "Yes some RALOs may ..." with 👍

00:42:34 Bukola Oronti: They are just minor edits that I thought could be easily over looked. Also, I was trying to answer some of the comments

00:42:50 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: I'll double check then

00:43:08 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: and make sure the Google Form is up to spec

00:44:37 Hadia Elminiawi: Reacted to "and make sure the Go..." with 👍

00:44:51 Hadia Elminiawi: Yes Claire

00:45:11 Bukola Oronti: +1 Claire

00:45:15 Judith Hellerstein: Yes

00:45:52 Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org: Dear All,

On behalf of the At-Large FY26-FY30 Strategic Plan Team, a sub-group of the Operations, Finance and Budget Working Group, you are requested to complete a poll related to the Public Comment on FY26-30 Strategic Plan Development.

The link to the poll is available here.

Please complete the poll in the next 72 hours ending Thursday, 8 August 2024 at 19:00 UTC.

The results of this poll will contribute to the ALAC response to the Public Comment.

00:46:50 Hadia Elminiawi: I'll put it on the monthly agenda
00:46:57 Hadia Elminiawi: This Wednesday
00:48:54 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Extension is best
00:48:56 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: EN FR and ES
00:49:14 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: As people take time to respond surveys in general
00:49:16 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: does also work for the extend outreach Goal
00:49:18 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Yes 2-3 days
00:50:06 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Next OFB is the 15th of August
00:50:56 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Survey will be closed on the 14th at 23 UTC
00:51:12 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: FR and ES will be requested to be delivered ASAP
00:51:41 Bukola Oronti: 😂
00:52:08 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Replying to "😂"

my clumsy typing

00:53:12 Bukola Oronti: Replying to "😂"

It happens to everyone. It is just easily detected by someone else

00:55:35 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Michele were your answers honest? If so we can even count your form ;-)
00:56:14 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: How about WE all fill out the Google Form as well so our options get reflected that was as well.
00:56:24 Bukola Oronti: Reacted to "How about WE all fi..."

with 👍

00:56:39 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: we need to encourage a tipping point between these things

00:58:10 Bukola Oronti: More like fixed, which no one can actually totally guarantee

00:59:14 Vanda Scartezini -DNS WOMEN - ABES- ICANN - FITEC: agree bukola

00:59:16 Hadia Elminiawi: +1 Claire this is for us to

start thinking
01:04:52 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Reacted to "+1 Claire this is fo..." with ❤️
01:06:33 Hadia Elminiawi: Okay
01:07:14 Hadia Elminiawi: CIP? Would this involve money?
01:09:31 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: Replying to "CIP? Would this invo..."

outcomes would of course (or they may)
01:09:40 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: ATRT's stay
01:09:51 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: CIP takes over Organisational Reviews'
01:10:30 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: and Fill out the Google Form!
01:11:37 Cheryl Langdon-Orr: we agreed to move by an our didn't we
01:11:49 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Perhaps you wish to do it one hr before or after
01:12:12 Hadia Elminiawi: An hour later works for me
01:12:38 Vanda Scartezini -DNS WOMEN - ABES- ICANN - FITEC: i can do early or later
01:12:45 Hadia Elminiawi: Thank you all
01:12:49 Vanda Scartezini -DNS WOMEN - ABES- ICANN - FITEC: ok thanks Cheryl
01:12:59 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: Thank you all !
01:13:14 Silvia Vivanco - ICANN Org: 😊
01:13:33 Hadia Elminiawi: Great - bye for now
01:13:37 Bukola Oronti: bye